

Walter Crow
Anna Crow

Walter Crowley and
John Compton

vs

A. S. Fay

Declarator in Equity
v 20740, 643

A. S. Fay
Attorney

POST OFFICE AT WASHINGTON
D. C. 20540
1964

1886

Proc

May 13 Peckham rec - continued
Journal C p 692
June 15 Dismissed
Journal C p 720

259

Road

Beginning at N E cor N 10th Sec 19 T2 N
R 40 E to N line of Elgin

259

Petition for County Road

To the Honorable County Court of the State of Oregon For us of County

We the undersigned Homeholders of a ^{part} in Union County and State of Oregon and resident in the vicinity of the proposed County Road, herein after described would respectfully petition your Honorable Body to cause to be surveyed, laid out and established according to law a County Road in the County of Union and State of Oregon and described as follows Beginning at the Northeast corner of the North West quarter of section nineteen (19) Township two (2) North Range forty (40) East Willamette Meridian, thence running west about a quarter of a mile to a stake marked 'A', thence in a south westerly direction to a point about one hundred and fifty yards south of the North West corner of section nineteen aforesaid thence running south two miles and three quarters less one hundred and fifty yards, thence west one quarter of a mile, thence south one quarter of a mile, thence west one quarter of a mile, thence south one quarter of a mile, thence west one quarter of a mile, thence south a distance of one mile and six rods more or less to a Rock marked "R.D." in the side of a travelled highway running from Summerville to Wallawa across the Grande Ronde River ~~at~~ over the Fish Trap Bridge, and the said proposed County Road shall then run from said Rock marked "R.D." in a south

~~westerly~~ ^{direction} ~~to Fish Trap Bridge~~ ^{aforsaid} and over and along the travelled highway aforesaid mentioned (as running from Summerville to Wallawa) a distance of one mile and a half more or less from said Rock marked "R.D." to said Fish Trap Bridge and thence running across said Fish Trap Bridge in south westerly ~~direction~~ a distance of about one half

^{mile} to the West line of the Town plot of Oliver & 1/4 of Sec 11-51 N of R 37 E of Will. & Mer all of which points places and termini are in Union County and State of Oregon & Dated this 12th day of March A.D. 1886

Names of Homeholders and residents residing in the vicinity of the proposed County Road & ^{Initials} ~~Initials~~ ^{made} ~~made~~ ^{as} ~~as ^{signed} ~~signed~~~~

Names of Homeholders and residents
residing in the vicinity of the proposed
County Road & ~~in the vicinity of the proposed~~

W. D. Meekins
John W. Naughton
W. J. Martin
J. W. Jewell
R. C. Stevens
J. B. Beecher
J. C. Gallaway
Joseph Burns
Allen Young
Capt. W. H. [?]
John Bolz
J. W. Blackworth
J. D. Birmingham
D. R. [?]
Daniel Chandler
E. H. Peck
J. D. [?]
Wm. J. [?]
Wm. J. [?]
John P. Baird
Arch. Hallward
H. C. Crawford
J. Brennan
Dennis [?]
John Graham
James Bolz
S. [?]
J. C. [?]
D. G. [?]
B. [?]

Robert [?]
A. [?]
Wm. [?]
James [?]
Wm. [?]
Wm. [?]

Patton
the

Filed MAY 11 1886
at o'clock min m
Patton
County Clerk

State of Oregon }
County of Union } ss

I, W. W. Breshars being first duly sworn say that I posted three road notices of which the accompanying notice is one and all three of which notices were identical in form and substance and containing the description of the proposed County road, that I posted said notices in three of the most public places in said County and state approved and in the vicinity of said proposed road that one of said notices was conspicuously posted at the North East Corner of the North West quarter of section nineteen (14) Township two (2) North Range forty (40) East Willamette Meridian, that a second one of said notices was posted about half way between the foregoing point and the terminus of the proposed Road at Elgin and the third of these notices was conspicuously posted at Elgin in South East $\frac{1}{4}$ of section 15 T. 1 north of Range 39, East of Willamette Meridian, that all of said notices were so conspicuously posted with tacks for thirty days ~~at the~~ prior to the 1st day of May A. D. 1886 ^{my list 33 1886} and so remained posted from the time when first posted

Subscribed and sworn to before
me this 1st day of May, 1886
at Maechen
Wm. P. Putnam for
Oregon

Road Notice

You will take notice that the undersigned Thomas... in the County of Union and State of Oregon and residents in the vicinity of the proposed of the proposed County Road hereinafter described will present to the Board County Court of the State of Oregon for Union County at the next regular session of said Court to wit at the May term 1886 thereof at the Court House in the City of Union in said County and State a petition praying said County Court to cause to be surveyed laid out and established according to Law a County Road in the County of Union and State of Oregon described as follows Beginning at the north East Corner of the North West quarter of section nineteen (19) Township two (2) North Range forty (40) East Willamette Meridian, thence running west a quarter of a mile to a stake marked "A", thence in a south westerly direction to a point about one hundred and fifty yards south of the North West corner of section nineteen (19) aforesaid, thence running south two miles and three quarters less one hundred and fifty yards, thence west one quarter of a mile, thence south one quarter of a mile, thence west one quarter of a mile, thence south one quarter of a mile, thence west one quarter of a mile, thence south a distance of one mile and six rods more or less to a Rock marked "R" on the side of a travelled highway running from Summerville to Wallawa across the Grande Ronde River over the Park Trap Bridge and the said proposed Road shall then run from said Rock marked "R" in a south westerly direction to Park Trap Bridge aforesaid and over and along the travelled highway above mentioned (as running from Summerville to Wallawa) a distance of one mile and a half more or less from said Rock marked "R" to said Park Trap Bridge and thence running across said Park Trap Bridge in a south westerly direction a distance of about one half mile to the west line of the Town Plot shown in 1814 of Sec 1 T1 N 2 E 1 E of 14 Town 10, mer... all of which places and termini are in Union County and State of Oregon dated this 12th day of March A. D. 1886

names of House holders and residents residing in the vicinity of the proposed County Road
H. C. B. Shewers

places and termini are in ~~the~~ ^{the} County
and State of Oregon dated this 12th day
of March A. D. 1886

names of those holders and residents residing
in the vicinity of the proposed County Road

W. H. Bleshear

J. W. Campbell

J. W. Weaver

D. G. Thurston

J. B. Brecheen

H. A. Halloway

Joseph Beem

G. A. White

John Wiley

J. W. Cunningham

E. H. Deal

J. W. Smith

J. W. Singer

J. W. Smith

J. W. Smith

John Graham

James Smith

Filed MAY 17 1886

at o'c min

P. A. Wilson

County Clerk

Posted up the 20th A. D. 1886
March

Know all men by these Presents That we N. M.
Boucheas and James Boly
citizens and house holders in and of
the County of Union and State of Oregon, are
held and firmly bound unto the said County
of Union and State of Oregon in the Sum of
(\$100) one hundred Dollars, the payment of which
well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves
executors and administrators jointly by these
presents. Signed sealed and delivered
This 27th day of April A. D. 1886

Now the Condition of the above obligation
is such, that whereas, if the County Road peti-
tioned for by N. M. Boucheas and more than
two or other householders living in the vicinity
of the said proposed County Road in said
Union County and State of Oregon
and described in the notices and peti-
tioned in thereto relating and as follows
Beginning at the North East Corner of the North West
quarter of section (19) nineteen Township two North
Range forty East Willamette Meridian thence
running west a quarter of a mile to a stake
marked "A" thence in a south westerly
direction to a point about one hundred and
fifty yards south of the North West Corner
of section nineteen aforesaid, thence running
south two miles and three quarters less
one hundred and fifty yards, thence west

one quarter ($\frac{1}{4}$) of a mile, thence south $\frac{1}{4}$
one quarter of a mile, thence west $\frac{1}{4}$ one
quarter of a mile, thence south one
quarter of a mile, thence west one
quarter of a mile, thence south a
distance of one mile and sixty (60)
rods more or less to a rock marked
"R.D." in the side of a travelled high-
way running from Sumnerville to
Wallawa across the Grand Run
River near the Fish Trap Bridge
and the said proposed road shall
then run from said rock marked
"R.D." in a south westerly direction
to Fish Trap Bridge aforesaid over
and along the travelled highway above
mentioned (as running from Sumnerville
to Wallawa) a distance of one mile and
a half more or less from said rock
marked "R.D." to said Fish Trap Bridge
and thence running across said Fish Trap
Bridge south west a distance of about one
half mile to the west line of the town
plot of Elgin in S. E. $\frac{1}{4}$ of Sec 15
T. 1. N. of R. 39 E. of Well. Meridian
all of which points places and terminus are
in Union County and State of West
Virginia created and established, then

This obligation to the bond, otherwise
to remain in full force and virtue

H. H. Breshears
James Polley

State of Oregon }
County of Union } Sd.

J. H. B. Breshears

and James Polley being
only sworn day for himself and
the one does not day for the other
that I am worth the sum of \$100.00
One hundred dollars over and above
all debts and liabilities and property
exempt from execution, and
that I am a resident and
home town in said County and
State

H. H. Breshears

James Polley

Subscribed and sworn to
before me this 28th
day of April A.D. 1886
Amelia
Notary Public
for Oregon

Brought in the Proctors
Book, Sullivan Valley
D.P.

James D. Davis

J. M. Russell

J. W. White

William Walker

James

M. Robinson

Filed MAY 11 1886

at ... o'clock, ... min. ... m.

County Clerk.

County Clerk.

at ... o'clock, ... min. ... m.

Filed MAY 1886

To the Honorable Army
agent of the state of Virginia
for Union Army

The undersigned petitioner
James Patterson hereby
Remonstrates against the
location and laying out
of the proposed Army Road
petitioned for by H. H. Bushers
and others as disclosed and
described by the petition
having filed on the 11th
day of May 1866 - and your
Remonstrator hereby reports
to your honorable body
that he is a Householder
of Union Army camp
and reside within the
immediate vicinity of the
said proposed Road

James Patterson

Remittance to
Indebted Party

of H. H. Bushman
and others

Filed MAY 12 1886

at ... o'clock, ... min. ... m.

J. J. Newell

County Clerk.

In county court of State of
Oregon for Union County

In the matter of petition of
H. H. Beshers and others for
location of County Road
filed May 11th 1886

James Petherson
a Remonstrator to granting
proper of above referred to
petition by his attorney
and moves the court to
dismiss the same for lack
of venue of jurisdiction.

Bekind Becken
Attorney for
James Petherson
above named
Remonstrator

per matter of
petition of St. St.
Berthine and

asking for
the return of
earnings of

petition to
summons
petition

Filed MAY 12 1888

at ... o'clock ... m. ... H.

J. J. [Signature]
County Clerk.

8881
MAY 12 1888

* that I am the W. W. Broshers who made the affidavit on me of the notices in the above entitled matter of the laying thereof and am in file in this Court.

In the County Court of the State of Oregon
 for Union County
 In the matter of the laying
 out the Broshers' Road as
 petitioned for at the May
 Term of said Court. }
 } affiant of
 } H. H. Broshers
 } Petitioner herein

State of Oregon)
 County of Union) ss

I, W. W. Broshers, petitioner herein and
 resident in the vicinity of the proposed
 road and householder in said County
 of Union and State of Oregon and being
 first duly sworn say that I am the person
 who circulated the petition and ^{said} notices apper-
 taining to the proposed County Road as designa-
 ted in the petition and ^{said} notices among the peti-
 tioners residing in the vicinity of said road,
 that I submitted said petition and ^{all the} notices to the
 petitioners and that all the petitioners signed
 the petition and all the ^{said} four notices in
~~presence~~ in the order and manner in
 which said names appear in said
 petition, which names are as follows to wit:
 W. R. Broshers, J. H. McNaughton, W. D. Martin
 J. W. Derwilliger, R. E. Stevenson, J. B. Broshers
 J. D. Gallaway, Joseph Beem, Allen Long
 C. N. White, John Doby, J. W. Bloodworth,
 J. D. Cunningham, J. R. Moore, Daniel

Chandler, E. D. Pease, J. D. Guild
 W. W. Hill, J. W. Snyder, John P.
 Baird, Arch. M. Hallgarth, A. Crow
 ford, Dr. Brennan, Dennis Madden
 John Graham, James Poley, S. Poley
 P. Orinbey, D. Graham, B. Johns
 Chris Lorenson, A. Ryedam &
 J. J. Wagner Julius Bondshadler
 Dr. Graham, W. H. Brooks, S. W.
 Wickliffe, Thomas Beem *

That I have personal knowledge of the fact
 that the foregoing named persons signed the
 said petition and four notices, and three
 of which notices I posted at three points as
 directed by law and one of which I caused
 to be posted at the Court house door in the
 town of Union in said County and
 State and all of said notices had the
 names of said petitioners as legibly
 inscribed as the words on the petition at
 the time when said names were written,
 that I affirm verily believe that the
 exposure to the weather caused the obscur-
 ations apparent in said writings and names;
 And that the foregoing affidavit
 is true as I verily believe

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 12th day of ~~Nov~~ ^{Dec} 1886
 C. Neachen
 Notary Public for
 Oregon

W. H. Brooks

State of Virginia }
County of Minn } ss

J. W. W. Brooks being first
duly sworn say that I am confined to
my house and disabled from travelling
by reason of being injured by a runaway
horse which I was riding on the 7th
day of ~~July~~ ^{June} last, that by reason of
said injuries I am unable to attend
the session of this Hon. Court of
Minn County at the present sitting.

Subscribed and sworn
to before me this 12th } J. H. Brooks
day of ~~July~~ ^{June} 1856 }
A. M. Acheson
Notary Public in
Virginia

State of Virginia }
County of Minn } ss

J. W. W. Brooks being first duly
sworn say that I am a practicing
physician and residing at Elyria
of said County & State, that I am
attending Mr. W. W. Brooks and treating
him for injuries inflicted upon him

Edgemoor 21-11.
Problems
Matters of

Filed JUN 4 1886
at ... o'clock, ... min. ... pm
J. F. McLeod
County Clerk.

by a summary from in which
the 7th Regiment will take over
4-4. Problems is in practice
from handling without delay to
the fact as a party to
In the case of
to the on the 12th
day of June 1886
James M. ...

In the County Court Grand County
State of Wyo
In Proshar Road
Matter

Now Comes H.H. Proshar
and asks leave of this
Court for leave to file
affidavits for multiplication
of Road Widths and for
leave

R. E. P. & M. C.
Attys for
Petitioner

Prothonary Bond

Prothonary for
Leamington
Spencer T

Filed JUN 14 1886

at ... o'clock, ... min. ... PM.

J. F. Wilson
County Clerk.

D. Baker

A. M. Baker

In the County Court of the State of
Oregon for Union County
In the matter of Road 3
H. H. Proshers et al. 3

I A. Meachen being first duly sworn
say that I am the attorney who wrote the
petition and four notices for H. H. Pro-
shers & al in a Road petition for, at
the May term of this Court 1886
that said Proshers returned to me the
petition now on file in this matter in
this Court, that I examined said
petition and notice after having
being circulated and signed
by the petitioners and found them
identical in signatures, that
I gave ~~to James A. Garkin~~ said identical notice
to James A. Garkin for posting
at the Court House door, in
Union County and State of
Oregon on or about March 29
1886. Amerehee

Subscribed and sworn before me
this 14th day of June 1886

A. H. Woolley
Clerk

~~Attest James A. Garkin~~

Agg. Master
Amosher on Lake
Brookside
Imperial

Filed JUN 18 1886

at ... o'clock, ... min. ... m.
D. P. Ward
County Clerk.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

PAGE

State of Oregon County of }
Union. } 58

I J. A. Carver being first duly sworn say
that I posted the within notice on the
Court house door in the town of Union
Union County Oregon for the period
of thirty days prior to this time viz
on the 26th day of March, 1886

Subscribed and Sworn to J. A. Carver
before me this 11th day
May 1886

Robert Carver
Notary Public for Oregon

Second Judicial Day Thursday May 13-1886

In the matter of the
 proposed county road
 petitioned for by H. H. B.
 Breshers et al

Now at this time this
 matter comes on to be heard upon the
 motion of James Patterson to dismiss the
 petition filed herein of H. H. Breshers et al
 for the location of a county road (and
 also upon the remonstrance of James
 Patterson against the locating of said
 road (and the parties hereto not being
 ready for the hearing of said motion
 and remonstrance at this time it is
 ordered that the further hearing of this
 matter be and the same is hereby continued
 till Monday June 14-1886,

Whereupon court adjourned till tomorrow
 morning at nine o'clock

Second Judicial Day. June 15-1886

been read in open court for the first time, in accordance with the provisions of the Statute in such cases made and provided. It is ordered by the court that this matter be and the same is hereby continued for an other reading on another day of this term.

In the matter of the
appointment of Road
Supervisor Road Dist. no 28

Now at this time It is ordered by the court that Frank Bay be and he is hereby appointed Supervisor of roads in and for road District no. 28 in Cornucopia precinct Union County Oregon for the year 1886.

In the matter of the
road petitioned for
by H. H. Bushkies et al

Now at this time this matter came on to be heard and it appearing to the court that there is a discrepancy between the notice and petition in reference to the names on either of them. It is therefore hereby ordered that the petition filed herein be and the same is hereby dismissed at the cost of the Petitioner.

There upon court adjourned till tomorrow morning at nine O'clock